FILED OCT 17, 2013

DOCUMENT NO. 06285-13

FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
Crystal Card

From: THOMPSON, CHRISTOPHER C Maj USAF AFLOA AFCEC/ULT <christopher.thompson.5
@us.af.mil>

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 10:18 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: PAYTON, EBONY M CTR USAF AFCEC AFCEC/CN; Meyer, Greg
(gmeyer@consultbai.com); Steven R. Griffin

Subject: FEAs Request to have a confidential document #06256-13 be made available for public
viewing

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png; Letter to

Commission.pdf

A. s/Chris Thompson
AFLOA/JACE-ULFSC
139 Barnes Dr
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5317
Christopher.thompson.5@us.af.mil

B. Docket No. 130140-El
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CHRIS THOMPSON, Maj, USAF

Litigation Attorney, Utility Law Field Support Center
AFLOA/JACE-ULFSC

139 Barnes Dr

Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5317
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DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS AIR FORCE LEGAL OPERATIONS AGENCY

October 17, 2013

USAF Utility Law Field Support Center
139 Barnes Drive
Tyndall AFB FL 32403

Office of Commission Clerk
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 130140-EI

Federal Executive Agency Document #06256-13 was filed as confidential; however Gulf Power
has determined the sections of the document that were thought to be confidential are in fact
public. Thus, we ask the commission to file the document for public viewing. Please let me
know if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

s/cet
CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON, Maj, USAF
Staff Attorney





